Naveed Ahmad

Lecturer

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Email: naveedahmad@iese.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 519085428

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Naveed Ahmad is working as Lecturer in the Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering. Dr. Naveed Ahmad has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 14, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Atmospheric Modeling & RS, Aerosol & Climate Change NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan BE in Environmental Engineering University of Agriculture Faisalabad , Pakistan	2019 - 2021 2013 - 2017		
		Experience	
		Lecturer	2022- Present
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering			
Lecturer	2022 - 2022		
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering			
Lab Engineer	2021 - 2022		
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering			
Lab Engineer	2017 - 2021		
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering			
Awards			
NUST Career Development	2019		
Awardee of "NUST Career Development Program for Employees" for two-year Master's degree, 2019-2021.			
HEC Scholarship	2013		
Receipt of "HEC Scholarship" for four-year Bachelor's degree, 2013-2017			
Professional Memberships			

Professional Memberships

PEC Since 2018

Research Articles

Retrieval of NO2 Columns by Exploiting MAX-DOAS Observations and Comparison with OMI and TROPOMI Data during the Time Period of 2015–2019

2022

Ahmad Iqbal Naveed Ahmad Hassan Mohy ud Din Michel Van Roozendael Muhammad Shehzaib Anjum Muhammad Zeeshan Ali Khan Muhammad Fahim Khokhar

Aerosol and Air Quality Research, Volume 22, Issue 6, Article Number 210398

Impact Factor: 4.530 | Quartile: 2 | Citations: 14 DOI: https://doi.org/10.4209/aaqr.210398